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May 20, 2022 
 
 
 

TO: All Prospective Bidders 
 

FROM: Trent Ensley, Procurement Manager 
 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1 
PWC2122049 – Primary Cable: 1/0 AL & 750 MCM AL 

 
 

1. The Specifications and Bid Documents are hereby modified to reflect revised order 
quantities per the attached documents.    

 
2. The foregoing changes or clarifications shall be incorporated in the original Bid Documents 

and a signed copy of this Addendum No. 1 shall accompany the bid to acknowledge the 
bidder’s receipt and familiarly with the changes and/or clarifications. 
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FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 
FAYETTEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 

 
 
 

REVISED SUMMARY SHEET 
 

BID PROPOSAL SUMMARY SHEET 
(Please read information listed below carefully.) 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Cable,750Listed below are the Primary Cable: 1/0 AL & 750 MCM AL currently in PWC’s inventory. Bidder shall provide pricing for each Primary Cable: 
1/0 AL & 750 MCM AL identified in the below list. Bidder shall also provide shipping/delivery costs if such costs are not included in the unit cost. Pricing in 
this Bid Proposal form represents the base pricing. 

 
 

ITEM 
# 

DESCRIPTION UOM FOOTAGE 
PER REEL 

TOTAL REELS AVG UNIT 
COST 

TTL 
CONRTRACT 

FOOTAGE 

TTL CONTRACT 
COST 

1 PWC # 1065510 – CABLE, 1/0, 
EPR,25KV, 1/C, CN 

FT 5000 40  200,000 $ 

2 PWC # 1065522 – CABLE, 750 
MCM AL EPR 25KV, 1/C, CN 

FT 1500 43  64,500 $ 

 


